Scott Herrick

From: Mades, Lana <LMades@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Scott Herrick

Subject: RE: 121 Langdon Street

Ok, I'll ask for it to be set for another sentencing.
Lana

From: Scott Herrick <snh@herricklaw.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Mades, Lana <LMades@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: 121 Langdon Street

Thank you very much, Lana. | did not have this on my calendar; and in fact in my file | find no court notice for yesterday,
just the notices for 1/8 and 4/11. Could be my mistake, like many things in life, but | had no notice, merely that vague
general sense that | was waiting to hear about something for this case. | think that default would be a bit harsh.

1 happen to know that my client has not achieved much on the ground but that his contractor is finally developing a bid
or bids for the work. But | can make no representation about future prospects due to lack of funds. Under the
circumstances | don’t know if you prefer to move to sentencing with the work undone or continue the matter pending
future work, intending to reflect delays eventually in sentencing terms.

If you agree not to default me, and if you want to reschedule please feel free to do so on a very short calendar. Perhaps
you want to make a sentencing offer.

-SH

Scott Herrick

Herrick & Kasdorf, L.L.P.

16 North Carroll Street, Suite 500
Madison WI 53703
608/257-1369, fax 608/250-4370
snh@herricklaw.net

From: Mades, Lana [mailto:LMades@cityofmadison.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Scott Herrick <snh@herricklaw.net>

Subject: 121 Langdon Street

Hi Scott,

This was set for a sentencing yesterday, but nobody appeared. | typically default in those circumstances, but you are
usually pretty good about communicating ahead of time, so | thought ’d touch base about the no-show before filing
something with the court. Please let me know what's up.

Thanks,

Lana



